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Complete Instructions are on the back of this form.


1. Name and address of charged activity or agency
2.  Name and address of charging labor organization or individual

    Defense Finance Accounting Service
    American Federation Government Employee

   1931 Jefferson Davis Highway.
                        Local 2510

   Arlington, VA.  22240-5291
                Charleston S.C.  29408




3.  Activity or agency contact information
4.  Labor organization or individual contact information

         Name:    Tom Bloom or his Agents
         Name:  WILLIAM M. ROACH      

         Title:      Director
         Title:     Vice President AFGE-2510  and Nat. Sec. Council 171

          Phone:  (703) 607-2616
         Phone: (843) 746-6703  Cell (843) 209-8602




5.  Which subsection(s) of 5 U.S.C. 7116(a) do you believe have been violated?
(See reverse)  (1) and         Title 5 U.S.C., Section 7116 (a) (5),)

6.  Tell exact WHAT the activity (or agency) did.  Start with the DATE and LOCATION, state WHO was involved, including titles.                                                                                         





      To set forth the events at Defense Finance and Accounting Service, Charleston Operating Location, Charleston SC, pertaining to management’s blatant reputation and breach of the negotiated contract and the understanding entered into by labor and management.

    On March 14, 2002 Mr. Bloom through his agent Ms. Susan Nolan in response to an Agency grievance filed by President Warlick denied President Warlick’s grievance for improperly following the grievance process as described under Article 39 of the negotiated contract.

We first note that it is improper for a LR official or any agent of that agency to deny a grievance based on threshold issues. That authority lies exclusively with the arbitrator.

Secondly, since the formulation of the Defense Business Evolution the agency 4th step grievance process has changed and now resides at the head of the Business line. See attached minutes. In the instance case here, that official would be Mr. Lee Krushinski, however, based on the National implications of denying a National Secretary and Treasures official time after the fact and the fact that the agency is supervising National Union Official’s while on official time and that there is no negotiated contract on official time for National Union Officials. Literally tying Union Officials hands behind their backs.

We feel that the Agency grievance is filed properly. These are important issues that need clarification; because, statutory law supports official time and a Union cannot invoke its authority or operate without official time; however, it can be manipulated by agency officials seeking to control Union interests. It is ironic that at every turn management officials encourage us to file a grievance and follow the guidelines set in the contract, however, when we attempt to involk arbitration we hit a brick wall.

Accordingly, we site management with a breach and or repudiation of the Multi Unit Agreement under Article 39 and the labor and management understanding, refusing to invoke arbitration and refusing to negotiate in good faith under 5 U.S.C. 7116(a)(5), (b)(1)(2)(3)(8).

In addition, we respectfully request the Authority to enforce the bi-lateral agreement entered into by this Agency and Labor.


7.  Have you or anyone else raised this matter in any other procedure?   No Yes          If yes where?  (see reverse)


8.              I DECLARE THAT I HAVE READ THIS CHARGE AND THAT THE STATEMENTS IN IT ARE TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND                      BELIEF.  I UNDERSTAND THAT MAKING WILLFULLY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS CHARGE CAN BE PUNISHED BY FINE AND   

               IMPRISONMENT. 18 U.S.C.  1001











WILLIAM M. ROACH


Type or print your name                                            Your signature                                                                                        Date March 19, 2002
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